
SENATE 
Jeffrey M. Schoenberg 

Co-Chair 
 

Michael Frerichs 
Matt Murphy 
Suzi Schmidt 

Dave Syverson 
Donne Trotter 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Dan R. Long 

 

 
 

State of Illinois    
COMMISSION ON GOVERNMENT 

FORECASTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
703 Stratton Ofc. Bldg., Springfield, IL 62706 

217/782-5320      Fax: 217/782-3513 
 http://www.ilga.gov/commission/cgfa2006/home.aspx 

 

HOUSE 
Patricia R. Bellock 

Co-Chair 
 

Elaine Nekritz 
Raymond Poe 

Al Riley 
Mike Tryon 

 
 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
Trevor J. Clatfelter 

 
 

 February 1, 2012 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: CGFA Commission Members 
      and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Dan R. Long, Executive Director   
 
RE: Continued Discussion on the Proposed Closures of Jacksonville 

Developmental Center and Tinley Park Mental Health Center. 
 
 
There will be a meeting of the Illinois Commission on Government Forecasting and 
Accountability to be held on Tuesday, February 7, 2012 at 10:00 a.m.  The 
meeting will be held in Room 212 of the Capitol Building. 
 
The purpose of the hearing is to continue discussion on the proposed facility closures of 
Jacksonville Developmental Center and Tinley Park Mental Health Center. 
 
Please confirm your attendance with Donna Belknap at (217) 782-5322. 
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